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ACADEMIC COUNCIL REPORT 
 
 
SESSION:       ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
Public       Decision    
Non-Public          Discussion/Direction  
        Information     
 
TO:  Academic Council  
 
DATE: March 24, 2020 
 
FROM: Joe Stokes, Registrar 
 
SUBJECT:   Conferral of Posthumous Degree 

 
 
MANDATE: 
 
In accordance with section 7.1 of the Procedures for Awarding of Posthumous Degrees 
and Certificates of Achievement in Memoriam, for the granting of a posthumous degree, 
the Dean of the relevant Faculty will make a recommendation to the Registrar, who will 
then take it forward as a motion to Academic Council for approval at its next regularly 
scheduled meeting. 
 
Accordingly, I am seeking Academic Council’s approval to award a posthumous degree. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Upon the recommendation of the Dean of the Faculty of Engineering and Applied 
Science, I am recommending that Academic Council grant a posthumous degree to 
Fawwaz Khayyat for a Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) (Major of Software 
Engineering).  The requirements for the university to confer a posthumous degree, as set 
out in section 6.1 of the Policy on Posthumous Degrees and Certificates of Achievement 
in Memoriam, have been fulfilled.   
 
MOTION for CONSIDERATION: 
 
That pursuant to the recommendation of the Registrar, Academic Council hereby 
authorizes the conferral of a posthumous degree to Fawwaz Khayyat. 
 
 

https://usgc.ontariotechu.ca/policy/policy-library/policies/academic/policy-on-posthumous-degrees-and-certificates-of-achievement-in-memoriam.php
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